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W.J. DICKEY MILL - 1918-1919 - 804 Oella Avenue, Oella.
Large brick mill complex built after a fire of 1918
destroyed the original installations of the Union
Manufacturing Company, some of which may have dated to 1815
or earlier. Mill was enlarged in 1941 and 196 . The
production of textiles ceased in early 1972. The mill was
separated from the housing areas and went into separate
ownership. The machinery was removed and the mill was used
for storage of various materials and records. In 1987 a

plan for reusing the mill as residential space was brought
to the County Review Group.

—
ST. "MARK'S CATHOLIC CHURCH - 1889 - 30 Melvin_ Avenue,
Catonsville. “Small, stone, Gothic Revival church designed
by Thomas C. Kennedy. —Opening reported in B.C. Democrat,
November 9, 1889. In 18937~ frescoes were painted by

Filippo Costaggini, the—sgecond fresco._artist employed on
the U.S. Capitol- dome in Washington. ”Five\‘new stained
glass windoWws were reported installed, M&T“\qurnal,
November™ 3, 1900. T~
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